

John Kennedy

From: Daniel N. Aloï [aloi@oakland.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 4:25 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File 0133-EX-PL-2007

John:

Please use this e-mail as my official verification that all exhibits related to Oakland University application for an experimental license can be viewable to the public.

Dan

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 4:00 PM
To: Daniel N. Aloï
Subject: RE: FCC File 0133-EX-PL-2007

Actually, the exhibit in question is labeled "Addresses Questions 4 5 and 7", which is why I tried to be generic when I wrote "all exhibits" below.

From: Daniel N. Aloï [mailto:aloi@oakland.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 3:09 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: aloi@oakland.edu
Subject: RE: FCC File 0133-EX-PL-2007

John:

Please use this e-mail as my official verification that both of the consent agreements can be viewable to the public!

Regards,
Dan

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 2:56 PM
To: Daniel N. Aloï
Subject: FCC File 0133-EX-PL-2007

Mr. Daniel Aloï,

I noticed that confidentiality was selected for one of the exhibits in application 0133-EX-PL-2007. Please verify that none of the exhibits are confidential and that all exhibits in 0133-EX-PL-2007 may be made viewable to the public.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484